
 

 

 

 

 

 
May 21, 2020 

Amendment #1- IFB031VIPDT20 (C) Additional Concrete Work at the Support Services 

Building, located at (Parcel B4 Submarine Base No. 6 Southside Qtr), for the Virgin Islands 

Police Department on St. Thomas, Virgin Islands. 

Delete: Previous Bid Schedule Information 

 

Insert: Updated Bid Schedule Information 

 

Questions and Answers 
 

1. Please confirm that all concrete shall be 3,000 psi at 28 days.  

No, 3,500 psi at 28 days. 

2. Please confirm that all rebar will 60 psi Grade 60.  

Yes, 60 psi, Grade 60. 

3. Please confirm that the erosion control measures (Silt fence and construction entrance) will be 

included in No.208-03 Remove Existing Dirt of the Big Schedule.  

Please see the updated Bid Schedule Item No. 157-03. 

4. Please indicate the location of the driveway on the drawing.  

The Driveway entrance is located at the North-West corner of the site between the two 

columns. The entrance is approximately 16 feet. 

5. Please specify the Contractor Testing Required.  

Please conduct Slump Test, Cylinder breaks at 7, 14 & 28 days to verify concrete 

strength. Provide concrete tickets to verify cubic yards delivered to the site. 

6. Please specify the stone shown on the detail drawing behind the retaining wall.  

ICF Crushed Stone 3” to 4” to weep Holes Typ. 

7. Please specify the interior and exterior replacement doors.  

Only (11) Interior Doors will be replaced.  

Door Specs. 36”x80” Metal Door with Vision Lite Glass. The contractor must provide 

submittal for approval.              

8. Please confirm that the concrete slab (10’x10’x4”) is to be demolished.  
The concrete slab is to be demolished and replaced with the concrete that will 

cover the proposed area for the parking lot. 

9. Please confirm the number of doors and frames to be removed and replaced is 11 (not 14 

as in the Bid Schedule).  

The total number of doors are (11). Interior Doors only. Please see the updated 

Bid Schedule. 

 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 

BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT WITH THEIR BID PROPOSAL. 



NUMBERS WORDS
No. DESCRIPTION UNITS QTY. UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL ($)

151-01 MOBILIZATION LS 1.00

154-01 CONTRACTOR TESTING LS 1.00

157-03 SILT FENCE - EROSION CONTROL LF 65.00

208-03 REMOVE OF EXISTING DIRT CY 72.00

208-01 EXCAVATION CY 58.00

301-01 BACKFILL / COMPACTED CY 61.00

258-03 REINFORCED CONCRETE RET. WALL :
A.- FOOTING CY 24.00
B.- WALL CY 19.00

258-04 8" RETAINING CONCRETE CURB CY 1.00
(Including:excavation,footing,wall,aggregate)

301-01 AGGREGATE BASE - 6" COMPACTED CY 14.00

501-01 REINFORCED PORTLAND CEMENT CY 84.00
CONCRETE PAVE - 6" THICKNESS
(Including forms and rebar, Parking area)

608-01 PAVED WATERWAY (CONC. SWALE) SY 27.00

608-01 MISC. WHEEL STOPS. 8'-0" LENGTHS EA 8.00

634-01 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MAR- LF 162.00
KINGS. (Type H (4" White Parking)

5500 REMOVE/REPLACE EXISTING EXTERIOR EA 11.00
& INTERIOR DOORS FOR METAL DOORS
AND FRAMES: 36" X 80"

TOTAL (NUMBERS)
CONTRACTOR'S SIGNATURE:______________________________________

BID SCHEULE
ADDITIONAL CONCRETE WORK FOR THE RENOVATON OF THE SUPPORT SERVICES FOR THE VIPD

PARCEL B4 SUBMARINE BASE No.6 SOUTHSIDE QUARTER, ST. THOMAS, VIRGING ISLANDS


